

**BERNERAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL
COMHAIRLE COIMHEARSNACHD BHEARNARAIGH**

**MINUTES
18th March 2019
at
Berneray Community Hall**

Present: Andrew Rodger (Vice), Pamela MacAskill (Treasurer), John MacLean, Ian Hoyle (Clerk),
Cllr Uisdean Robertson, Cllr Iain MacLeod.

Apologies: Donald MacLean (Chair), Margaret Paterson, Mary McCormick, Cllr Roddy MacKay.

1. Minutes read and approved.
2. No progress has been made on the slow Broadband issue; efforts will continue.
3. Scottish Water have been informed about the pinhole leaks and are looking into it
4. We need to check the Harbour toilets to see if there are any works to carry out before the tourists get here.
5. We need to organize someone to cut the verges.
6. The next meeting of the Association of Community Councils will be held in Berneray

Next meeting is on 6th May, at 7:30pm.